REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
{Please type or print. File original p/lus 1 copy with CLK.)

' HHER 22 R 502
Date: | 3/21/2011 Docket No.: Hoo14-1ep ™
1. From Division / Staff: Division Of Regulatory Analysis/Toni Earnhart CC;;:; l :3 :‘/ji Ui
) ULLi\ls\
2.0PR: | ToniEamhart RAD ~G
O | g

3.0CR: |[GCO
4, Suggested Docket Title: | Request for canceliation of CLEC Certificate No. 8462 and for acknowledgment of

cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ888 held by Conextel, inc., effective December

31, 2010.
5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B-1.F And B-13.C

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [ ] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties )
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):
TX773

TJ888

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. {match representatives to companies)
Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

7. Check one: X Supporting Documentation Attached | [ | To be provided with Recommendation

Comments: Documentation Attached
COoOM ___
APA ____
ECR ____

GCL ____
@ﬁj‘) \
OFC __ .. J1899 Mo =

— "
o on -
CLXC\CLK 010-C (Rev. 11/10) G:\FORMS\REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET CLEC and IXC Cancelfations doc
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Page 1 of 1

Toni Earnhart

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent:  Tuesday, March 15, 2011 8:43 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter
Toni, please handle as a cancellation.

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Theresa Walsh; Carolyn Craig; Hong Wang; Marguerite Mcl.ean; Ann Cole; Beth Salak; Laura King;
Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zeliner; Janet Harrison; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor; Rick Moses
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Conextel, Inc. (Pita) - MCD update form for Company Code TX773;
advising company

closed 12/31/09. [CLK note: Handwritten note dated 3/14/11 from CLK/Grant

advises no docket opened to cancel certificate; original MCD response to

CLK/Cole for further handling; MCD OK.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file:/LAPSCILIBRARY\FILINGS\11\01637-11

Document ID = 01637-11
Document Filed 03/14/11

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will
see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the
preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version
is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.

DOCUMENTY KUMBIR-CRTY
01899 MAR22=
3/15/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK


file:/lL:\PSC\LlBRARY\FILlNGS\11\01637-11

TO AV PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT PEE RETURN MUST 68 FILED ON O BEFORE 0131261

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FORPSCUSEONLY ..
STATUS: {See Filing instroctions on Back of Foras Check # l{w f P BRSO E R g‘:f
Actuat Return TX773-10-0-R 06-03-001
Estimated Return Conextel, Inc, e 03001
e Amended Return 3001 West 12th Avenue, Suite 8 e L
Hialeah, ¥I. 33012-4898 o 06-03-D0
PERIOD COVERED: /"”’ H 004041
01172016 TO 127312000 (
Picast Complete Below 11 Official Mailing Address Fas Changed . | 7 -
(Name of Company) " {Address) (City/Biate} (Zip)
)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NG, ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1 Basic Local Services $ ¥
2 Long Distance Services (lotral ATA onlyy'"
3. Access Services
4 Private Line Services
5 Leased Facilities & Clreuits Services
5 Miscellancous Services
7. TOTAL REVENUES &
8. LESS: Amounts Paid fo Other Telecommunications Companies®™
9 NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVEXUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calowladon (Line 7 less Line 8) 8
10, Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020)
RS Penalty for Lawe Payment (sec *3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back)
12 Interest for Late Payment (see 3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back)
13 Extension Payinent Feg (see 4. Extension  on back)
14, TOTAL AMOUNT DUE {$660.00 MINIMUM) $ &
(1) Osher long distance reveniue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return,
{2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2, Fees™ on back).
{3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, & minimum annuat regulatory sssessinent fee of $600 shall be tmposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.
CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 1
{ ) Facilties-Based Provider { ) Reseller . \ \ \
%} Other: 5\)% - BR .¥\3§ \\\“x«&‘; » (w %(}Ib ‘ l ?’ \ Gq

BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below i biling agent is other than voursetf,
{ 3
{Name) {Address: City/Stale/Zip) {Telephone)

COMPARY INFORMATION

Do you lease wleommumeatons” facilitics {3 YES { ) NO
i YES, who do vou Jease these facilities from? Name:

Address

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my koowledge and belief the above

information 3 rf:ct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Scction §37.06. Florida Statues, whoever knowingly makes a false stggemeny in writing with
e ment 1o i ;j{fl n the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.
\ <3 JIAR
(Rignature 0T Sompany Official) (Title) C (Date)
M S S e
}'(%Cu\»& ub Telephone Number (285 ) \if”\ LS :w‘j*)j Fux Number { 3

{Pr.’eparer of Form - Please Print Name)

Feive 300UV

PSC/RAL D97 (Rev, 04/07) COPRICUME- DeftoowniLOCALS - DT emp\bimengetos | 1528
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Conextel, Inc.

l1oooo- 07

PRINT CHANGES BELOW:

5

. |-
oo Caged 1 H31103

Mailing Address:
3001 West 12th Avenue, Suite-
Hialeah, FL. 33012-4898

Liaison Officer(s):

2. Name, Title, Phone number

1. Adela Pita, Vice President, (305) 821-8863\\

Fax No(s): (305) 825-5540, Fax 2

E-mail Address: adela@conextelonline.com
Website Address: http://conextelonline.com
Federal Emplovee ID No.: 20-0770821

N

AN

IMPORTANT NOTICE \,
The following section is apglicable ONLY to companies with “d/b/a” as p

of their official company name: :

Official correspondence is addressed to the *Mailing Name” of regulated co
of the company's official name. Our records reflect the mailing name shown
you prefer to receive official correspondence in another mailing name, please
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and

company name.

Mailing Name:
Conextel, Inc.

anies, which is the last “dfb/a’i-.l 3

low for your company. 7 %
e the change in the space‘“
T be part of the official

B e SN ——

——— f\___‘%s;._ — _— —
COMPLETED BY: -\X‘W Date: 311 [

DOCUMENT RUMRBLOR-DATT
01637 MAR Ik =
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERM




COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 03/21/2011 at 11:14:21 by TJE

Complete Name: Conextel, Inc.

Malling Name: Conextel, Inc.
Company Code: TX773 FEID Number: 20-0770821

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2010 THROUGH 12/31/2010

Reg. Date: 05/14/2004 Inactive Date:

Bervice: CLX - Competitive Local Exchange

Received: Actual RAF Form

Status: Pending

Amended: No Extension: No

Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00

RAF Rate: 0.0020

Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $600.00 £600.00 $0.00
Penalty $60.00 $0.00 $60.00
Interest $12.00 $0.00 $12.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $672.00 $600.00 §72.00

Last modification was made on Friday, March 18, 2011 at 10:26 AM by David Brown



Page 1 of 1

Toni Earnhart

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent:  Tuesday, March 15, 2011 8:43 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter
Here is the other half for cancel.

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Theresa Walsh; Carolyn Craig; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean; Ann Cole; Beth Salak; Laura King;
Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; Janet Harrison; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor; Rick Moses
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Conextel, Inc. (Pita) - MCD update form for Company Code TJ888,;
advising company

closed 12/31/09. [CLK note: Handwritten note dated 3/14/11 from CLK/Grant

advises no docket opened to cancel registration TJ888; original MCD response to

CLK/Cole for further handling; MCD OK/]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file.//LAPSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\11\01636-11

Document ID = 01636-11
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

3/15/2011
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TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSRSSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED O8N GR BEFORE 01/3)1201 ¢

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR PSC [ISE 0’“ Y j

4 g *v}

STATUS: (Ses Fiflng Instructions on Bacic of Torm) Check 4 ffi 1 f ;{ £
Actual Return TI888-10-0-R ) £6-03-001
Estimated Return Conextel, Inc. e 003001

e Amiended Return 3001 West 12th Avenue, Suite 8

Hialeah, FL 33012-4898 06-03-00 1

PERIOD COVERED: do4011

QIAO1/2010 TO 12/3172010

Postmark Dete .
tmyals of Preparer
Please Complete Below I Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Name of Company} - . {Address) - (CriviState) Zin)
- " e 3
LINE FLORIMA GROSS
NOL ACCOUNT CLASBIFICATION OPERATING REVERLUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1 Long Distance Services % %
2, Access Services
3 Private Ling Services
4. Leased Faciliies & Circuns Services
N Miscellancous Servives
6. TOTAL Telephone Servicey $ 3
7. LES$S: Amounts Paid 1o Telecommunications Compantes™ ¢ )i )
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Caloulation §
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020)
10. Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Dug Dae™ on back)
t, imerest for Late Payment (see 3, Farlure to File by Due Date™ on back)
12, Extension Payment Fee (see 4, Extension” on back)
13 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($706.00 MINIMUM) $ o

(1} These amounts must be intrastase only and must be verifiable (see "2, Fees” on back).
{2} Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, 2 minimur annual regulatory assessment fee of $700 shall be imposed #s provided in
Seotion 364.336, Florida Siatules.

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
¢t ) Factlities-Based Carrier { )} Resclier ) Call Aggropat rg\, \
¢ I - Sonegy . O i

¥
} Aliernate-Operator Service { ) Rebiller O:hcr

BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below o billing agent is other than yoursel,

¢ b
{(Name) {Address: City/State/Zip) {Telephone}
What i3 the tota) amount of customer doposits collected? What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?
Amount: § for 20 Amount. § Expites:

COMPANY INFORMATION

Do vou leage telecommunicationy” facilities? () YES { ) NO
HYES, who do vou lease these facilities from? Name:
Adhdress:

I, the undersigned ewner/officer of the above-named compuny, have read the foregomng and declare that o the best of my knowledge and belief the above

mibrrgagon {5 a e and comeet statement. | am aware that pursuant 10 Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false smemem in writing with
the infento M;‘%ﬁ“ servant in the periormance of his/her duty shail ity of a misdemeanor of the second degree,
) S‘ Vaiw
{Signafit of, Company Official) {Title) (Date)
» ) e o s
D4 VA CYA Telephone Number {3%5 ) “k‘;\\’% -\ 133 Fax Numbser ( 3

{Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)

PELNo 20 0V Y3\

PSCIRALY 183 (Rov. 04407} CABOUUAME Tdbrownl DCALS - L empihanserpedds 9 s Suoxmergainmx g deg
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Setificate No(s

Physical Location:
3001 West 12th Avenue, Suite 8
Hialeah, FL. 33012-4898

ERINI CHANGES BELOW:

{ £ 8

Mailing Address:
3001 West 12th Avenue, Suite 8
Hialeah, FL. 33012-4898

Liaison Officer(s):
1. Antonio Pita, Vice President, (305) 821-8863
2. Name, Title, Phone number

Fax No(s): (305) 825-5540, Fax 2

E-mail Address: tony@conextelonline.com
Website Address: http://conextelonline.com
Federal Employee ID No.: 20-0770821

N —

IMPORTANT NOTICE
The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with “d/b/a” as part o

B

their official company name: m

Official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated compa
of the company’s official name. Qur records reflect the mailing name shown
you prefer to receive official correspondence in another mailing name, please
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (including spaces) and

company name,

Mailing Name:
Conextel, Inc,

ies, which is the last “d/b/a” @
selow for your company. If g

¢ the change in the space ~
ST be part of the official

. —— ——— ~ssoro o poDO———— it U oot -t et eessssrsind | s

A— L)

COMPLETED BY:

DOTUMINT NUMBER-DATE
01636 MAR L=
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 03/21/2011 at 10:49:26 by TJE

Complete Name: Conextel, Inc.

Mailing Name: Conextel, Inc.
Company Code: TJ888 FEID Numbex:

20-0770821

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2010 THROUGH 12/31/2010

Reg. Date: 03/16/2004 Inactive Date:
Service: IXC - Interexchange Telephone

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
RAF $700.00 $700.00 $0.00
Penalty $70.00 $0.00 $70.00
Interest $14.00 $0.00 $§14.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $784.00 $700.00 $84.00
Last modification was made on Friday, March 18, 2011 at 10:26 AM by David Brown




